School District

Preliminary Enrollment Now Open
Prairie Hawks Preschool, Kindergarten, and AK

TO: Prairie Families
FROM: District Registrar/Enrollment Specialist
DATE: January 7, 2021

SUBJECT: Preliminary Enrollment for Prairie Hawks Preschool, Kindergarten,
and AK is Now Open!

e If your child will be 4 years old by September 15, 2021, they are eligible to enroll
in preschool for the 2021-2022 school year. Click here to complete the Preschool
Preliminary Enrollment Form. If you have questions about Prairie Hawks
Preschool or wrap-around care, please contact the ECC Office at (319) 848-
5296.

e If your child will be 5 years old by September 15, 2021, they are eligible to enroll
in Kindergarten or AK for the 2021-2022 school year. Click here to complete the
AK/Kindergarten Preliminary Enrollment Form. If you have questions about AK or
Kindergarten, please contact the District Enrollment Specialist at (319) 848.5202.

For more information about the College Community School District, visit our website,
www.crprairie.org.

District Registrar/Enrollment Specialist
College Community Schools
319-848-5202


https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1oQ5fQbl8WUTwyFYMus64i-YJunEGDMeGdz5VdnGgSQE/viewform?pli=1&pli=1&edit_requested=true
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1VFuQxSjenY7QfMZylOaoGWF9G4D-dTGJ8uT1SPN54_s/viewform?edit_requested=true
http://www.crprairie.org/

